
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:09 PM
To: 'Hollins, Harvey (GOV)'; 'Holland, Meegan (GOV)'
Subject: RE: Flint Talking Point

Hello Harvey, after consulting with Jim Redford, we developed this short statement:

We will cooperate fully with any requests from the U.S. Attorney's Office as it looks into Flint's water challenges. Gov. Snyder has appointed an independent panel that is reviewing all state, local and federal actions related to the situation, and we are fully cooperating with any requests made by that panel as well. We are committed to working with Mayor Karen Weaver and county leaders as we focus on protecting the health of Flint residents and all Michiganders.

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI ;mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:07 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <Agenc1@michigan.gov>; Holland, Meegan (GOV) <HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Redford, James (GOV) <RedfordJ@michigan.gov>

Attorney-Client Privilege

Harvey